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From: Reed, Pamela F. (LDZX)
To: R5AirEnforcement; McAuliffe, Mary; Wagner, William; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Morgan, Thomas R; Donna.H.Carvalho@P66.com; McKithan, Susie A (LDZX); Reed, Pamela F. (LDZX)
Subject: Phillips 66 Company, Roxana, IL - CAFO Docket No. CAA-05-2022-0005 ($125,865.00)
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 7:38:32 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt


2022.02.25 Transmit ltr w Wire Confirmation P-2021-0417.pdf


SENT ON BEHALF OF DONNA H. CARVALHO:
 
For your records, attached is the transmittal letter along with a copy of the
wire transfer confirmation for the above-referenced penalty payment in the
amount of $125,865.00.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
 
Pamela Reed
Legal Administrative Assistant
Legal Compliance, Environmental & Regulatory
O: 832-765-1207 | F: 832-765-9875 | pamela.f.reed@p66.com
HQ-N1349-01 | 2331 CityWest Blvd | Houston, TX 77042-2862
PHILLIPS66.COM


 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited.
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